Mining and Safety

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

September 30, 2014

Mr. John P. Ary

Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.
P.O. Box 841

Caiion City, CO 81215

RE: Florence South Pit, File No. M-2014-045;

Resolved Corrective Actions

Dear Mr. Ary:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has determined that the Corrective
Actions assigned as a result of the May 20, 2014 inspection have been resolved. The following
summarizes the problems identified, documentation received and date resolved:

Problem/Possible Violation

Corrective Action Documentation

Resolution Date

New Structures agreement with
Centel for the power line running
through the permit boundary is
required.

New signed agreement with Centel
received with TR-02 on July 11,
2014.

July 11, 2014

Collapse in the southern access
ramp rising from the pit floor
requires repair.

Letter documenting repair received
September 16, 2014.

September 16, 2014

Tamarisk (salt cedar) trees present
within the permit area.

Weed control plan submitted as TR-
02. Approved July 14, 2014.

July 14, 2014

If you have any questions, please contact me (303-866-3567 ext. 8169).

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS
DRMS file
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